i DATE: 11-14-201Z
= . CLASSIFIED BY 65179/dmh/stp/as
PEASON: 1.4 {(c,q)
| . DECLASSIFY 0H: 11-14-Z037
L ,
ALL INFORMATION TUNTAINED
From: ~ HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCERT
_?gpt: : 11:20 AM VHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
Subject: RE; Update for EC.
SECRET
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430 b
: b&
b7C
Yes I am here all week Iong If possible, please send us a draft, and | will coordinate havinm{:ltake alook at
it before uploading so we're all in agreeance of the wording in the document. Call me on my cell phone | you need me fo
come gver. N
oy ———
From:
Sent: uesday, Janua 250 PM
To: | l
Subject: UETF] |EC
SECRET
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430
—
'Fhanksl 'igo thru this tormorrow. Will you be working tomorrow ifl need to talk to you? Will| o need
to go thru the final before | send it up my chain?
1 :
I I
From: [
Sent: TSy TN TSI, PM
To:
Cct
Subject: Update fo{ EC. : 3
. bé
SECRET i g(“
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430 b7E
My remarks are below for the re-write, startmg with paragraph 2. Paragraph 3 is the one that is most different...to include - bl
footnote-11—1-didn't know-what-to-do-about-footnote12: b3
B
i
]

365




To:

Ce:
Subjec}:: : Update on Actions arising from last quarte update Tfor AD Thomas
ET, N . b3

RECO . . be
bic
LIE

In response to your question "Provide an y n OTD support tq | this is where we
currently stand. TTU has made contact with o discuss and define their operational needs. With that information

TTU developegacistamant of work| as reviewd and approved the SOW, which will now becpme part of a task

orderunder th rogram.

Let-me know if you-need-anything else.

From:

Sent: FOnday, Decemper U7, U093 .51 PM
To: -
Cc:

. s |
Subject: mmmmmgmmmmnq IUW

N

2YA

REC
l Can you answe questions about the Concept of Operations of the Iand the use of the
I .
| Can you answel question about the Legal analysis for .

Can you answeii question aboutl be
b7C
b7E

_.._._—.._1 .

From: l !

Sent:

To: | e— |

Subject: W Update on Actions arising from last quarterly] ldeate for AD Thomas

381




Importance: High

a

| gemmorony
w —~

|

|

ot
Please handle this bf =
SsA |
Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit
l__QQeLa.(LQu.al_[e_?hnofogy Division
| .
i
| From:
| Sent: onday, becember 07, 156 PM
‘ To:
Ccx
Subject: Update on Actions arising.from last quarterq deate for AD Thomas
) TIINO N ' .
REC 09
b6
b7E
Thank you,
| l
OTD| !
Operational ‘Technology Division

DECLASSI

SEC

382




DERI

OM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIF 20191207

SECRE

OFORN

DERI

DECLASSI

SEC

IOFORN

OM: le Sources
220191207

383




DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 /duki/ ooy as

3 T T Y N T W
L ERN R T

[ ]

—
From: l |
Sent: Mondav. December 14, 2009 10:52 AM
To:
Ce:
Subject: RE: Update on Actions arsing rrom 1ast quaﬁerli pdate for AD 1homas
T N
RE b3
b
b7C
In response to your question "Provide an update on OTD support to| | this is where we
currently stand. TTU has made cont i Jto discuss and define ther operational needs. With that information
TTU develope of work has reviewd and approved the SOW, which will now become part of a task
order under th program.
Let meknow if youneed-anythingelse:
From: l
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 3:51 PM
To:
Cc: :
Subject: RE: Update on ACUons arising 1rom 1ast quaﬁeﬁﬂ 'Eafe for AD Thomas
59 B b
e
I Can you answerl lquestions about the Concept of Operations of the and the use of the b7E
l
' -
Can you answerl question about the Legal analysis foxj |
| — | . I - 1
| | Can you answey question abouf | b5
57T
b7E

384




From: I

Sent: Mondav, December 07, 2000 3.01 PM

To: |

Subject: T Update on ast quarterledate for AD Thomas

Importance: High

T/l N
§ 519
b7C

 E—
| F‘lease handie this

ool i

SSA| ]

Unit Chief

Tracking T’G‘u:‘?uwuyf Unit

_Onerational Technology Division

From: |

Sent: ‘Momdav. December 07, 2009 256 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Update on Actions arising from last quarteriyl |update for AD Thomas

ETH ORN

[syRouey
~1 Oy

L

@

Thank you,

OTD! I

RET/NOFORN

385




SECRET//NOFORN

D D FROM: Multipte Sources
DECLAS 20191207
SECRET F

DE ) FROM: Muiti rces
DECLASSI 91207
SEC OFORN

386




DECLASSIFIEDR BEY e517%/duh/stn/as

O 11-14-201Z%

I

From: . [ [
Sent: ‘ Monday Tecambar 77 IO 5T DM
To:
Cce:
Subject: RWWW
bo
N Lic
RectR{ -
II | Can you an swel huestions about the Cancept of Operations of th and the use of the
Can you answel juestion about the Legal analysis for[:
Can you answej guestion about
- 53]
be
B
| S
From: |

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2 :01 P
To: l

M

f—— .
Subject: v opTereorrAcmosarsTgronT 1ast quarterly jpdate for AD Thomas
Importance: High
s i N

‘RE

=

Please handle this

Py ]

WA 1

Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Z:Qgihne!ogy Division

387




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETH T35 UNCLASIIFIED

DATE 11-14-2012 BY &5173/dub/s0p/as

From:

—

Sent:
To:

E:::dau_hknuunhnnax_auuu_;izpqw

~Subject:

Importance:

ey

High

Suidance re- Emergency acquistion

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From:

Sel'\t: Y PV

T

b T Tale N :11 FM

To:
Subject:

—Importance: Tgn

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From: l

Sent: _Maondav, November 23,2009 2:49 PM

To:

Subject:

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5

b&

h7C

b7E

392




ely,

Assistant General Counsel

Science and Technology Law Unit

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT DISSEMINATE

L3NV EA L

o DN A
FIVUT UOL ARV VALL

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

393




SEeRET.

Hope this answers your questions..

bl
b3

b5

No formal guidance has been p
We are awaiting assistance fro

hopefully address the below con

k&

L7 C

other tha 2l conference..
in the pro THIS training will
.. Just need to pin own to get this finished..

SSA
Unit Chiet

Tracking Technology Unit
Operational-Fechnology-Division

LIS, LICTCGHET A2 ZLUIUM Sy MY

Importance* Hig‘

g ool 3 oo 3 onda 1

fri VIS wy |

RECORD HQ

SECRET
RECORD HQ

b1

hh

BiC

b7E

e

Thanks,

SECRET
RECORD HQ

Can you look into this fol __|and let

and me know what's going on before we respond to M|[?

405




\
|
|
:
\
\

SECRET
RECORD HQ

Thanks.

950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 6150
Mashinaton DC 20830

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification-Cuide G-3, dated /97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO}
SECR

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification jde G-3, dated 1/¢ oreign Counterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION

SECRET

SFCRET
e d

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificati i —Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATI N1

LA =y |

DERIVED FROM:

telligence Investiqations

406




_Seewel

DECLASS EXEMPTION 1

S -

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide-G-3—dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLA ATION-EXENMPTION 1

SECRET

197, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classi

. -
SEBRCT
/ —

407




2T
Sk la
T

INFORMATION -CONTATNED
.

i

L

£ TTHT"W CTETHT
EE I =TS S 75 S e a

I |
L 2T A = gy =

DATE 11-14-2012 EY 65179/

From:

Sent: rhmmmwﬁ.fﬂ 8 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Cellular Analysis and Survey Team

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

.

w3 v L

= (7

QA

OOA

Unit-Chief

Tracking Technology Unit

rQneLatmnalIeichnology Division

From:

Sent: T0Z, 2009 9:06 AM

06 Al
To: |

Subject: RE: Cellular Analysis and Survey Team
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

rMnndax..Nnmmha:.ﬂZ..znn? 9:03 AM

|_ |
RE: Cellular Analysis and Survey Team

IED

NON-RECORD

I'm a_that day andl fs in| |
SSA g

Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit

l%chnolog y Division

From: I
Sent: - , " Y 8:35 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Cellular Analysis and Survey Team

408




Seeac]

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/9 rCounterintelligence investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO} . -

SECRET .

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI CIas ien-Guide G-3, dated 1/97 Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION-3 -

SECRE

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatio -6 jide G-3 , dated 1/97 Fereiqn Counterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 3
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FEI Ciassifieation Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investrg_latlons

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 3

er:ﬂn:-r

S5 NF S e 1

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification-Guide G-3, dated 1/97. ForeignCounitérintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXFMPTIO —

SECR

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/87Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO ,
SECRET

- i

420




_SBeRC

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifi
DECL.

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Cla531 ication-Guide G-3 _dated-1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTO

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification-Guide G-3. dated 1/97 Forein ounterintelligence Investigations

DECLA ATION-EXEMPTION

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifi

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTHION3
SECR

DERIVED FROM: G-3FB ifieati ide G-3, dated géW i n%e!!iﬁence invéstiaations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION-3
SECRET e .

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificati ' ounterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXE
SEC

DECLASSIFICATION

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifi ic ide G-3 ‘ oreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 3

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification-Guide G-3, dated 1/87 Forelan Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPBTIOP ’

SECRET.

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Giil Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATIO -

SECRET

~. e
- I

425




DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classific

oreign Counterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICAT,

SECR

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G:=3-dated-4/97_Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations

CATION - EXEMPTION S

.J
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBl Classification Gui

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification oreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EX :
SECRE

/

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gui oreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXE ' :

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification , Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTI
SECRET
DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/9 oreiq Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION MPTION3
SECRET

S~ e

SEBREL

/

430




DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Ciassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Fereitn-Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FB! Classific i = réign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION Exéﬁ

SECRET .

, Foreign Counteﬂntelligence lnveétigations

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gui
DECLASSIFICATION

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatio i = . Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP .
SECRET i

\‘\ i
SEBRC]
- e

435




[ i) e
] 1
Thanks
be
hIc
DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBICI3 ation-Guide dated 1197, Foreign-Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION3
'
DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classi f i -3, dated i unterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO

. Foreign Counterintelligence Investig ations

DER D FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide dated 1/97, Foreign-Counférintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 3

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: (G-3 FBI Classifieation ide G-3, dated 1/97_Foreign-Cournterinte |ence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 3 i :

“SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classn ation-Guide dated 1/8 oreig punterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: 3FBIE ification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign-Ceunterintélligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPT ON = ;
SECRE

DERIVED FROM:

DECLASSIFIC TION3
SECRET :

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificati i -3, d i ign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPT _

SECR




SPeE]

DECLA TIO PTION 3
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification-Guide G-3, dated-1/8 oreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 3

SECRE

449




DERIVED FROM:
DEGLASS p
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificalion Guide G-3, dated 1/0 oreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION

SECRET

+
\

| DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification . Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICA
| SECR :

454




SEBRET

DECLASSIFICATH XEMPTION 3

SEC

DERIVED FROM: G-3 ifieati uide G-3, dated 1/9 § erintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 3

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI CIassnflca ion Guide-G-3 dated1/¢ ‘oreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBICla ation-Guide G-3, dated 1/9 oreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION '

SECRET ]

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide-G-3-dateri 1797, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DEC ION3 ’

SECRET ‘

458




ALL TWFORWMATION CONTATHED

HEPEIN I3 UNCLASAIFIED

DATE 11-15-2012 BY 65178/duhs/atpias

From:

Sent:
To:

9 2:25 PM

Subject: Pony_Cell Phone 1D}

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o

et

@]

From:

To:

Subject: FW: Updat:

UNCELASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

FYl

SSA
Unit
Trackmg Tecbnology Unit

3|y LN

o eioiliodion
-

[ R I]

DOnerational Technology Division

From: !

Sent: =
To:
Cc:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ine order | previously sent to you guys was redone by our AUSA for the currenq il am conductmg here

i he latest and greatest App

Order.par

462




|

office b7C
fax BIE
cell

Electronic Tech Reguest;

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

463




ALL INFOFMATION COMNTAINEL
HERETIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-15-2012 EBEY 65l7%/duh/ztp/as
% S——————

From: I |

Sent: 009 2:15 PM
To:
Subject: RESatellite PoINt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD

Good catch. Thanks.

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD 5

—_— b6
b7

From: l [

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 10:40 AM

To:

C::

Subject: RE: Satellite TV Piracy Case - OIA Quesdon

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Y~

N N be

b7C

Thanks for the help.

From: ] |

Sent: 2000 7:36 AM

To:

Cc

Subject: FW: Satellite 1V Piracy Case - OIA Queston

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

464




I've asked ILU, to respond to the OIA auestion. Jf the case agent needs assistance with the fof

this I'd recommend that he call SSA OTD,

From: [

Sent:

To: NS

Subject: RETSatemts TV Piracy Case = OlA Question bé

BTC

[ SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED T7E

NON-RECORD

I'li-send-this-around-and-see what |- can-come-up-with.

From:

Sent:

Fo:

Cc:

Subject; FW: Satellite TV Piracy Case - OIA Question
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

In]etalml=]1nY

N Al
NN\ IS P

[:]- here's the question. I'm out for the afternoon and all.next week, but avai

able on |

BB. If you track down the "answer

. person,"could you please have them contact the case agent directly? Thanks

From:

Sent: nesday, July-29,-2009-12:00-PM

To:

Subject: atellite iracy Case - Question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bS5

NON-RECORD oo
b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

465




SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

[ SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

466




Thanks again for everyone's help,

bé
b7C

b

P.S. Special thanks to for such a quick response,
]

SSA
Violenf Crimes Unit - éBiHQ
1

11N

Fax

From:

Sent: ~Nednesdav, Sentember (2.2009 1:00 PM

To:
Cer

Subject: "Track wiﬁﬂ l

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b3
b5

=7

R

[EIe

Just wanted to report the good news from yesterday and make sure we did everything right.

_Astold vou we gota callfror] — |saving theirl

Please let us know if there is anything we need to know for next time.

468




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

469




oﬁﬁ
o« ——Fi i

DECLAS 30340729

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification-Guide G-3,_dated 4/97—Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLAS AN-_ 20240728 e 23=d, g
SECRET

474




N

- DR

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificati

DECLASSIFY ON: 20340726

oreign Counterintelligence Investigations

SECR

478




_SBSRET

-

SSA | be
UnitCreer b7C

__Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Technology Division

UNC IED

DERIVED FROM: i i ide G= : i unterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON:

SEGRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classggcaw' ;gorei:g:n Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON: 29 )
SECRET .

\T
i o




UNCE IED

UN IED

UNCL&IFIED

491,




 UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

494




UNCLASSIH;:D

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

560




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

D

UNCLASSIFIED

504




UNCLASSIFIED

515




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

519




From:
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2000 8:54 A
To:
Ce: o
Subject: R CyoST quesuuT b1
: b3
UN D b5
‘REC b6
BIC
this seems to be a recurring theme. What is our latest guidance on this?
Please advise.
Thanks,
From: | '_!
Sent: Monday, May U4, :
To:
Subject: ~RE: Cyber question
A ED
NO CORD 53
b5
Thanks, and no worries e
BIE
Thanks
Special Agent
_Associjate Division Counsel

523




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

542




UNCLASSIFIED .

544




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

549




